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Historical Note:

Rock Fountain Court is a series of freestanding tourist cabins that was popular along Route 66.
Built in 1945, Rock Fountain Court got its name from the iconic fountain, now demolished, that
stood in front of the cabins. These cabins are now known as the Melinda Court Apartments,
located on College Street in Springfield, Missouri.

The School of the Ozarks, located at Point Lookout, Missouri, was established in 1906, to
provide quality Christian education in exchange for work to help with school operations. Initially
started as a high school, the School of the Ozarks slowly added on programs of higher learning,
gaining full-accreditation as a university in 1971. In 1990, the Board of Trustees changed the
name to the College of the Ozarks continuing the tradition of the Work Education Program. The
Williams Memorial Chapel, an example of neo-Gothic architecture was dedicated in 1956.

Arrangement:

The collection has been arranged into five folders and has been organized by attraction and or
location.

Scope and Content Note:

The Missouri Postcard Collection contains postcards featuring images from around the state of
Missouri.

Container List:

Box 001 f.1 Missouri, Miscellaneous, no date

f.2 Rock Fountain Court, 1953

f.3 Columbia, Missouri, no date

f.4 Lake of the Ozarks, no date

f.5 School of the Ozarks, Point Lookout, Missouri, no date
Index:

Index Term Folder Image

College of the Ozarks (Point lookout, Mo.) 5 Yes
Courthouses--Missouri--Boone County 3 Yes
Crowder Hall 3 Yes
Ellis Fischel State Cancer Hospital (Columbia, Mo.) 3 Yes
Jesse Hall 3 Yes




(SP0016) Missouri Postcard Collection

Page 3

Index Term

Folder

Image

Post Office buildings Missouri

Yes



